

**FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION** Washington, DC 20463

## VIA EMAIL

June 8, 2023

Jessica Ring Amunson Jenner & Block LLP 1099 New York Avenue, NW Suite 900 Washington, DC 20001-4412 JAmunson@jenner.com

RE: MUR 7464 American Electric Power

Dear Ms. Amunson:

On September 27, 2022, your client, American Electric Power, was notified that the Federal Election Commission (the "Commission") found reason to believe that unknown respondents violated 52 U.S.C. § 30122 of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act") and that information obtained during the investigation of this matter indicated that a subsidiary or related entity of American Electric Power may be one of the Unknown Respondents as to which the Commission made findings. The Complaint and the Commission's Factual and Legal Analysis were provided at that time. After considering the circumstances of the matter, the Commission voted on June 1, 2023, to find no reason to believe that your client violated 52 U.S.C. § 30122, and closed the file in this matter. A Statement of Reasons providing a basis for the Commission's decision is not required in this matter in connection with your client, but if one is issued, it will be provided to you.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. *See* Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016), effective September 1, 2016.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1774 or arabinowitz@fec.gov.

Sincerely,

Aaron Rabinowitz Assistant General Counsel